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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

FW: 32 Hampshire St., Portland 
1 message

PortlandStreetOpenings <portlandstreetopenings@unitil.com> Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 11:09 AM
To: DHanson <dhanson@portlandmaine.gov>, "Douglas Morin (DRM@portlandmaine.gov)" <DRM@portlandmaine.gov>,
Greg Gilbert <ggilbert@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>, Paul Fagone
<psf@portlandmaine.gov>, Sandra Driscoll <sdriscoll@portlandmaine.gov>

 

 

Mark Allen

Customer Project Coordinator

        ME Gas Operations

        376 Riverside Industrial Parkway

        Portland, ME 04103-1487

        Phone: (207) 541-2502

        Fax: (207) 797-3763

 

From: Allen, Mark  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:58 AM 
To: PortlandStreetOpenings; Street Openings (PortlandStreetOpenings@portlandmaine.gov) 
Subject: 32 Hampshire St., Portland

 

Unitil has been alerted to a building demolition planned for 32 Hampshire St., Portland.  Unitil can
sign off on that request.

 

 

 

Mark Allen

Customer Project Coordinator

http://www.annualreports.com/Company/2332
tel:(207)%20541-2502
tel:(207)%20797-3763
mailto:PortlandStreetOpenings@portlandmaine.gov
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
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